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PARLIAMBNT OF THE REPUBLIC 

OF SOUTH AFRICA 

9 June 1993 

FAX 

TOu TECHNICAL COMMITYEE ON THE INDEPENDENT ELECTORAL 

COMMIBSION 
FAXs 

FROM DENE SMUTS MP 1 DEMDCRATIC PARTY 

FAX: OB1/461-0098 

CLARIFICATION UN MANDATE 

The DP Negotiating team discussed Point 3.1 of your Third Report 

at ftw masting this marning and advises 8% feliewss 

We think it likely that discussion of your work may not occur 

until the week starting 21 June and in view of the time factor 

suggest that the Technical Committee commence work on the 

Electoral Act. The IEC could be invited to consider the draft 

before its final acceptance by the negotiating forum. 

Regards 

Ooun Araw P 
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